M E M O R A N D U M
TO:

Randy Poe, Superintendent



Maria Brown, Chairperson



Board Members

FROM:           Kathleen G. Reutman

DATE:
August 31, 2016
RE:
Annual Collaborative Services Agreement between Children’s Home of Northern KY and Boone County Schools
      Children’s Home of Northern Kentucky provides a comprehensive array of adolescent behavioral healthcare school-based services to our students. Services include comprehensive assessment, an individualized intervention plan, individual and family meetings, case management services, an aftercare plan, and follow-up evaluation. Services have been expanded for the 2016-2017 school year which will allow additional mental health opportunities for adolescents in grades 6-12 who have behavioral health needs. During the 2015-2016 school year services were provided to well over 30 students.
I have attached a copy of the Collaborative Agreement and a brochure for your reference.


I recommend the board approve Annual Memorandum of Agreement with Children’s Home of Northern Kentucky, as presented
